ARIZONA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

949 East Second Street Tucson, AZ 85719 Library and Archives (520) 617-1157

ahsref@azhs.gov

MS 1406 Corona Ranch Tucson Report 2010

DESCRIPTION

This collection consists of a history of five families associated with Corona Ranch Tucson (formally El Rancho Corona) near Sabino Canyon Arizona. Short historical summaries on each family or individual are accompanied with photographs and copies of relevant documents.

1 Box, .25 linear ft.

HISTORICAL NOTE

Corona Ranch history appears to commence in 1935 with Archie M. Meyer purchasing a parcel of land just south of Sabino Canyon on May 23rd. Meyer operated the property as a small guest ranch for visitors providing horses, rooms, and meals. The property continued to function as a guest ranch through successive owners until Terryl and Bobbie Varnum acquired the property in 1986 and the facility became a bed and breakfast for a short period. In 1997 with the hiring of Kerry Kruckmeyer the focus of the ranch shifted again to providing a location for planned events for patrons, organizations, and guests.

ACQUISITION

Donated by Kerry Kruckmeyer in 2010.

ACCESS

There are no restrictions on access to this collection.

COPYRIGHT

Requests for permission to publish material from this collection should be addressed to the Arizona Historical Society, Tucson, Archives Department.

PROCESSING

The collection was processed by Dave Tackenberg in July 2010.

Box and Folder Listing

Box 1

Folder 1 Introduction and Archie M. Meyer Family		1935 - 1947
f.2	Ingleue Family	1964 - 1972
f.3	Clyde, Edna & Bob Tenny	1947 – 1964
f.4	Murray & McCuskey Families	1972 - 1986
f.5	Varnum Family & Corona Investment Corp.	1986 - 2010
f.6	Images of Corona Ranch (JPEGs on CD)	2006 - 2010